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Carolina Power & Light Company

, . - SERIJAL: NLS-86-013
JAN 3 1 1986

Director of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Attention:  Mr. Lester S. Rubenstein, Director

i PWR Project Directorate #2

| Division of Licensing - A

i United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555

H. B. ROBINSON STEAM ELECTRIC PLANT, UNIT NO. 2
DOCKET NO. 50-261/LICENSE NO. DPR-23

CYCLE 11 OPERATION

SAFETY ANALYSIS REPORT

Dear Mr. Rubenstein:

This letter is to inform you of Carolina Power & Light Company's (CP&L) plans for
refueling H. B. Robinson, Unit 2 for Cycle !1 operation. The refueling outage is
scheduled to begin around February 1, 1986 and last approximately seven weeks.
Refueling for Cycle 11 will be performed in accordance with the provisions of

10 CFR 50.59(a) since Cycle 11 operation will involve no unreviewed safety questions and
will require no change in the Techmcal Specifications of the plant.
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' In addition, this letter also transmits for your information Exxon report XN-NF-85-103,
| Rev. 2, "H. B. Robinson Unit 2, Cycle Ll Safety Analysis Report" dated January 1986.
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If you have any questions concerning this subject, please contact Mr. Jan Kozyra at
(919) 836-7924.
Yours very truly,
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mmegrman
M er
Nuclear Licensing Section

SRZ/MDM/ccc (3217MDM)

cc:  Dr. J. Nelson Grace (NRC-RII)
Mr. G. Requa (NRC) o
Mr. H. Krug (NRC Resident Inspector - RNP) 2t A;cL
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